Docket No. 50-333

MAR ( 6 1985

Mr. Harold A. Glovier

James A. FitzPatrick Nuclear Power Plant
Post Office Box 41

Lycoming, New York 13093

Reference: JAFP-85-0111
Dear Mr. Glovier:

Thank you for calling to the attention of our Regional Administrator,
Dr. Thomas Murley, your proposed locations for ENS and HPN phones in
your new EOF for the JAFP Plant. Your locations are well chosen and
acceptable provided each phone is plainly marked with large letters
HPN or ENS.

The use of commercial phones is also acceptable provided we are given
the phone numbers. The use of commercial phones for the ENS is an
interim arrangement. These substitutes will be replaced by a "drop"
on the ENS circuit as soon as possible. The HPN commercial arrange-
ment is of indefinite duration and is to remain in force until a new
system replaces the current HPN network.

Messrs. Avrakotos and Bussanick of the Power Authority have discussed
this matter with Stuart Cohen of our Headquarters Telecommunications
Branch and Region I's Emergency Response Coordinator, Charles Amato.

I have discussed this matter with Charles Amato and I trust this reply
will satisfy your needs in this area. If you have additional questions,
call me at 215-337-5280 or Mr. Amato at 215-337-5125.

Sincerely,

Qemaid (0 Mu@(/fgm

Thomas T. Martin, Director
Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards

Enclosure: NRC Order No. 85-M402
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cc w/encl:

J. Bussnick, Assoc. Comm. Eng. NYPA HQ
N. Avrakotos, NYPA, JAFP

Public Document Room (PDR)

Local Public Document Room (LPDR)
Nuclear Safety Information Center (NSIC)
NRC Resident Inspector

State of New York
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C. G. Amato, ERC

P. M. Gaul, ERA
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